- Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
) Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53144

MLA Name: Wickens, Jodie VM150107 Claim Date: October 29, 2024
Constituency: Coquitlam-Burke Mountain

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: |IIIINGENE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Caucus meeting

Date Expenses Amount
October 29, 2024 39(km) $24.57

Constituency to Helijet

October 30, 2024 39(km) $24.57
Helijet to Constituency

October 29, 2024 Airfare - oneway $227.00
Vancouver to Victoria

October 30, 2024 I R $221.43

October 30, 2024 Airfare - oneway $227.00
Victoria to Vancouver

Total Payable $724.57

Date 05 Nov 2024 Signature

Wickens, Jodie VM150107
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 5, 2024 [N

To: L

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

" Helijet

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Did Need to fly farther? Helijet Charters can also assist you in coordinating your custom charter for
business or pleasure?

Customer Information

Account Customer # [

Name Jodie Wickens

Tuesday, October 29, 2024 Invoice [N

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- SALE - Seat Sale $219 $208.57
Departure: +GST $10.81
I Vancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $216.19

Taxes $10.81
Arrival:

. . Grand Total 227.00

I Victoria Harbour & 2
Directions

Visa $227.00
Dropoff:




Taxi Requested Date / Time October 29, 2024 @ R

Summary Hodok ok Rk ttg‘-
35 minutes

Expiration -
Confirmed Authorization 095951

1 Passengers - ULTRA-SAVER
. Jodie Wickens, Female

Add to Calendar

ULTRA-SAVER IS NON-CHANGEABLE, AND NON-REFUNDABLE WHEN CANCELLED.

A FEE equal to the value of the fare will apply when cancelled.
ULTRA-SAVER does not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

ACCESSIBILITY:

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***HELIUET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet
will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any
of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Na naimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:
Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 lbs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.

Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same
flight.

Check confirmation email or ask a Helijet agent for per piece size and weight restrictions.

PARKING:

With round-trip travel, complimentary parking (maximum, 7 days) in designated spots when registering your
license plate at check-in, ask a Helijet agent for details.

SHUTTLE VAN:




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 5, 2024 |

To: Szakacs, Kaylee

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Helijet

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

Account Customer # -

Name Jodie Wickens

Wednesday, October 30, 2024 Invoice ||

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- SALE - Seat Sale $219 $208.57
Il Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $216.19

Taxes $10.81
Arrival:

Grand Total 227.00
Il Vancouver Harbour 2
Directions

Visa $227.00
35 minutes




Date / Time October 30, 2024 @ N

conﬁrmed Summary I T EIIIR -
1 Passengers - ULTRA-SAVER Expiration [

. Jodie Wickens, Female Authorization 029561
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

**XHELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

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

Complimentary drop-off shuttle service available, upon arrival, to downtown destinations. Ask a Helijet
agent for route information.




Ms Jodie Wickens

Room

Arrival Date 10/29/24

Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. 67

Billing Date 10/30/24

NDP Caucus A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
10/29/24 Room 189.00
10/29/24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.89
10/29/24 Provincial Room Tax 21.00
10/29/24 Room GST 9.54
10/30/24 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX 22143
Room H/GST Total - 9.54 Total 221.43 221.43
Other IGST  Total - 0.00
Balance 0.00



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53181

MLA Name: Wickens, Jodie VM 150107 Claim Date: November 12, 2024
Constituency: Coquitlam-Burke Mountain

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: MLA Oath Ceremony

Date Expenses Amount
November 12, 2024 39(km) $24 57
Constituency to Helijet
November 14, 2024 39(km) $24.57
Helijet to Constituency
November 12, 2024 Airfare - oneway $367.00
Vancouver to Victoria
November 12, 2024 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 13, 2024 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 14, 2024 Airfare - oneway $367.00
Victoria to Vancouver
November 14, 2024 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
November 14, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $525.10
Total Payable $1432.24
Date 19 Nov 2024 Signature

Wickens, Jodie VM150107
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




L | — —

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 18, 2024 [ IR

To: I

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

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

Account Customer # e

Name Jodie Wickens

Tuesday, November 12, 2024 Invoice [N
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $15.24
- SALE - Seat Sale $359 $683.80
Departure: +GST $34.96
Il Vancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $699.04
Taxes $34.96
Arrival:
-Vi ttoria Harbowr Grand Total $734.00

1 73452 367



Directions

Visa $734.00
Dropoff: Date / Time November 12, 2024 @ NN
Shuttle Reque5ted Summary HREK KKK uxnr-
35 minutes Expiration _
Authorization 024826
Confirmed

2 Passengers - SALES ?3"‘ — A = 267-

. Jodie Wickens, Female

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to Spm day prior to departure. Upgrade
to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After 5pm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-
person at the terminal before your scheduled departure time.

Any same-day cancellations will result in a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the one-way
travel.

Failure to check-in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or
return reservations (additional cancellation fees may apply)

SALE Fares do not qualify for combination with Kids Fly Free promotions.

ACCESSIBILITY :

As accessible seating is limited, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs are asked to make
their booking request with a Helijet Reservations Agent by phone at +1.800.665.4354 - online bookings made
without also calling in advance of travel, may not be honoured on the desired flight.

***¥HELIET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet




L e bl CEO N R -

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 18, 2024 |

To: ]

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

Booking
Thursday, November 14, 2024 Invoice # |
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $22.86
- SALE - Seat Sale 5359 $1,025.70
Departure: +GST $52.44
Il Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $1,048.56
Taxes $52.44
Arrival:
Grand Total 1,101.00
Il Vancouver Harbour 4
Directions =S
Visa $1,101.00 )
35 minutes




Date / Time November 14, 2024
Confirmed Summary Fp—— *ta:-

3 Passengers - SALES Expiration I

. lodie Wickens, Female H Ol =~ :7) = 36?—

Add to Calendar

FARE RULES:

Available for adult passengers aged 13-64 years & unaccompanied minors. Please call Helijet Reservations to
book Seniors 65+, Children and Infants Under 13 years

Helijet SALES fares are Refundable / Changeable / Upgradeable up to 5pm day prior to departure. Upgrade
to higher fare may also be required if original fare not available.

After Spm, travel is only changeable for an earlier same-day flight by contacting Helijet by phone or in-
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

***HELIET FARES INCLUDE***
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet

will be collecting a Heliport Improvement Fee (HIF) of $8.00 per passenger boarded, per departure from any
of the 3 PHS managed heliports: Vancouver Harbour, Victoria Harbour, Nanaimo Harbour.

BAGGAGE:




Jodie Wickens Room No.
N Arival - 11-12:24
Departure 1 11-14-24
Canada Folio No.
Wickens, Brian Conf. No.
Company Name: CashierNo. : 14
Group Name: Membership
Group Code: Page No. :10of1
A/R Number:
Agent :
INFORMATION INVOICE
Date Description Charges Credits
11-12-24 Deposit Transferred at Check In 525.10
11-12-24 Room Charge 22274
11-12-24 GST Room Tax 11.25
11-12-24 PST Room Tax 18.00
11-12-24 MRDT Tax 6.75
11-12-24 DMF Fee 2.23
11-12-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
11-12-24 GST Tax 0.08
11-13-24 Room Charge 222.74
11-13-24 GST Room Tax 11.25
11-13-24 PST Room Tax 18.00
11-13-24 MRDT Tax 6.75
11-13-24 DMF Fee 2.23
11-13-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
11-13-24 GST Tax 0.08
Total Charges 525.10
Total Credits 525.10
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature




V- Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
& Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53201

MLA Name: Wickens, Jodie VM150107
Constituency: Coquitlam-Burke Mountain
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claim Date: November 12, 2024

Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Family Member)

Travel From: Constituency
Trip Details: MLA Oath Ceremony

Travel To: Victoria

Date Expenses Amount
November 12, 2024 Airfare $367.00
Vancouver to Victoria
November 14, 2024 Airfare $367.00
Victoria to Vancouver
November 14, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $525.10
Total Payable $1259.10

Date 18 Nov 2024

Signature

that the amount to be paid is correct, a ordance
ropriate statute or other authority for payment




| LT Nl

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 18, 2024 ||l

To: L]

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

Account Customer #

Name

Jodie Wickens

Tuesday, November 12, 2024 invoice [N
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee
SALE - Seat Sale $359

Departure: +GST

I Vancouver Harbour

Directions Billing
Taxes

Arrival:

i Grand Total
I Victoria Harbour

$15.24
$683.80

$34.96

$699.04
$34.96
$734.00




Directions
Visa .
Dropoff: Date / Time November 12, 2024 @ [N

Shuttle Requested b i vene seve sove [

35 minutes Expiration I
Authorization 024826

Confirmed

2 Passengers - SALES ??)Ll = ’7\ 0 36?

Kim Parkinson, Female

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

***HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee: On behalf of Pacific Heliport Services, effective December 16, 2023, Helijet




|

— e ————————
From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: November 18, 2024 [
To:
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

Account

Customer # -

Name Jodie Wickens

Booking
Thursday, November 14, 2024 Invoice [N

PHS-Heliport improvement Fee $22.86
- SALE - Seat Sale $359 $1,025.70
Departure: +GST $52.44
I ictoria Harbour
Directions Billing $1,048.56

Taxes $52.44
Arrival: :

Grand Total 1,101.00
I Vancouver Harbour 4
Directions

Visa
35 minutes




Date / Time November 14, 2024 @ INGz0GB:
Confirmed Summary FERE KKK KERK -

Expiration -

Authorization 087606

o1+ 3 = 36F

3 Passengers - SALES

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

***HELUET FARES INCLUDE***
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




Room No

Mrs. Kim Parkinson Arrival 11-12-24
Departure 11-14-24
Folio No
Canada Conf No
Cashier No. 45
Company Name Membership
Group Name Page No . 10f1
Group Code
A/R Number
Agent
W R e
12-24 Deposit Transferred at Check 1 52510
: 1, .12-24 Room Charge 222.74
1 1_12_24 GST Room Tax 11.25
11-12-24 PST Room Tax 18.00
11-12-24 MROT Tax 6.75
11-12-24 DMF Fee 223
11-12-24 Climate Contribution 150
11-12-24 GST Tax 008
11-13-24 Room Charge 222 74
11-13-24 GST Room Tax 11.25
11-13-24 PST Room Tax 18.00
11-13-24 MRDT Tax 6.75
11-13-24 DMF Fee 223
11-13-24 Climate Contribution 1.50
11-13-24 GST Tax 0.08
Total Charges 525.10
—Total Credits 52510
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53202

MLA Name: Wickens, Jodie VM150107 Claim Date: November 12, 2024
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

Total Payable $734.00

Date 19 Nov 2024 Signature

Wickens, Jodie VM150107
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




S - - - > -

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 18, 2024 I

To: —

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

Account Customer # R

Name Jodie Wickens

Tuesday, November 12, 2024 invoice [N
PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- SALE - Seat Sale $359 $341.90
Departure: +GST $17.48
I Vancouver Harbour
Directions Billing $349.52
Taxes $17.48
Arrival: ; 3
. . Grand Tota 367.00
Il Victoria Harbour
Directions
Visa $367.00
Dropoff:




Shuttle Requested Date / Time November 12, 2024 @ IR

Summary *hkE REEE ‘:.u-
35 minutes

Expiration .
Confirmed Authorization 011770

1 Passengers - SALES

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
return reservations {additional cancellation fees may apply)

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

**¥HELIJET FARES INCLUDE***
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

Sent: November 18, 2024 [N

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

Account Customer # ]

Name Jodie Wickens

Booking #
Thursday, November 14, 2024 Invoice [N

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $22.86
- SALE - Seat Sale $359 $1,025.70
Departure: +GST $52.44
I Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $1,048.56

Taxes §52.44
Arrival:

Grand Total 1,101.00
I Vancouver Harbour 2
Directions

Visa @
35 minutes




Date / Time November 14, 2024 @ IENEGzGz_N

Confirmed Summary ARk Rk AR K -

3 Passengers - SALES T .
™ ] Authorization 087606
]

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




Vi Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
e Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53282

MLA Name: Wickens, Jodie VM150107 Claim Date: November 17, 2024
Constituency: Coquitlam-Burke Mountain

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Travel for Cabinet Swearing In ceremony

Date Expenses Amount
November 17, 2024 39(km) $24 .57
Constituency to Helijet
November 19, 2024 39(km) $24 .57
Helijet to Constituency
November 17, 2024 Airfare - oneway $367.00
Vancouver to Victoria
November 17, 2024 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 18, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $218.03
November 18, 2024 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 19, 2024 Airfare - oneway $227.00
Victoria to Vancouver
November 19, 2024 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
November 19, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $205.26
Total Payable $1190.43

Date __ 22 Nov2024 Signature _ -

Wickens, Jodie VM150107
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 21, 2024 |l

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

Customer #

Name

Jodie Wickens

Booking

Sunday, November 17, 2024

Departure:

I 2ncouver Harbour
Directions

Arrival:
Il victoria Harbour

Directions

35 minutes

Invoice |

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee
SALE - Seat Sale $359

+GST
Billing
Taxes

Grand Total

Mastercard

$7.62
$341.90

$17.48

$349.52
$17.48

$367.00

$367.00




Date / Time November 17, 2024 _ [ |

Confirmed

Summary ok Rk kR -
EN |
1 Passengers - SALES Name WICKENS/JODIE
. Jodie Wickens, Female Expiration H|Em
Authorization 049642
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

Helijet Fares include 2 pieces of baggage per person totalling 50 Ibs / 22.6 kgs, no cabin baggage is allowed.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis only and may not accompany you on the same




2 Expedia

Receipt
Expediaitinerary: ||| NN NN

Purchase date: Nov 15, 2024

Booking details

]
T,
Check-in: Nov 17, 2024

Check-out: Nov 18, 2024

2 rooms x 1 night

Room,2 Queen Beds

Booked for: Jodie Wickens

Room, 2 Queen Beds

Booked for: (|

Payment details

Room1price

Sun, Nov 17 CA $186.15
ML A oom

Taxes & Fees CA $30.02

Property fee CA $1.86

Room 2 price

Sun, Nov 17 CA$186.15
Cornily  Roo

Taxes & Fees o \{ M CA $30.02

Property fee CA$1.86

Total CA $436.06

Paid

(visa [l

Book early and save 10% L}g (9 06 . Z

Prices shown after CA $65.70 savings



. -

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: November 21, 2024 ||

To: N .=

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

Account Customer # L]

Name Jodie Wickens

Booking
Tuesday, November 19, 2024 invoice #| IR

PHS-Heliport Improvement Fee $7.62
- SALE - Seat Sale $219 $208.57
Departure: +GST $10.81
I Victoria Harbour
Directions Billing $216.19

Taxes $10.81
Arrival: ?

Grand Total 227.00
I Vancouver Harbour >
Directions

Visa $227.00
35 minutes




Date / Time November 19, 2024 @ | IR

Confirmed Summary ARk Rokk kR kk -
1 Passengers - ULTRA-SAVER Expiration 1L

. Jodie Wickens, Female Authorization 024366
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

Canada i

Arrival Date 11/18/24

Invoice No.

Folio No.

Conf. No.

Cashier No. 67

Billing Date 11/20/24

A/R Number
Date Description Debit Credit
11/18/24 Nightly Room Rate 175.20
11/18/24 Destination Marketing Fee 1.75
11/18/24 Provincial Room Tax 19.46
11/18/24 Room GST 8.85
11/19/24 Mastercard XXX XN XXIXX 205.26
Room H/GST Total - 885 Total 205.26 205.26
Other H/GST Total - 0.00

Balance 0.00



- Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
1 Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 53286

MLA Name: Wickens, Jodie VM150107 Claim Date: November 17, 2024
Constituency: Coquitlam-Burke Mountain
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel 4 TRIPS

Prepared By: (NN
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (Family Member)
Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: Accompanying MLA to Cabinet Swearing In ceremony

Date Expenses Amount

November 17, 2024 56(km) $35.28
Constituency to Tsawwassen Ferry Terminal

November 17, 2024 33(km) $20.79
Swartz Bay to Hotel

November 18, 2024 33(km) $20.79
Hotel to Swartz Bay

November 18, 2024 56(km) $35.28
Tsawwassen Ferry Terminal to Constituency

November 17, 2024 Ferry $163.80
Tsawwassen to Swartz Bay

November 18, 2024 Ferry $168.80
Swartz Bay to Tsawwassen

November 18, 2024 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $218.03

Total Payable $662.77
Date 22 Nov 2024 Signature

Wickens, Jodie VM150107
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Tsawwassen

To
Swartz BaY

~BCFerriés

Suite 500 - 1321 alunsh-r‘ ;
Victoria BC Canada VBH 28

strest

RECEIPT - PLEASE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2024/11/17
BOOKI
REF#:

Reservation Only

1 Reservation fe 20.00
20’ Undersize Vehi 67.40
4 Adult 76.40

Total 163.80

Prepayment 20.00

Visa

W % %k Y o o ok ko) 143.80
AUTH O8B4B4 6633B1BZ 8018812858 H
VISA CREDIT
ADDBBEDEB31818 / 7/
NO SIGNATURE TRANSACTION
g1 APPROVED - THANK YOU B27

CHANGE DUE ¢ 0.00

***CARDHOLDER COPY***

TSA 17 Nov 2024 (N

Il
ST




Swartz Bay

To
Tsawwassen

~BCFerries

Suite 500 - 1331 Blanshard Street
Vietoria BC Canada VBW BB7

RECEIPT ~ PLERSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 11/1
BOOKING=
oo

Saver

1 Reservation fe 20.00
1 Res Change Fee 5.00
20’ Undersize Vehi 67.40
4 Adult 76.40

Total Prepaid 168,80

CHANGE DUE

*«#*CUSTOMER COPY***

swB 18 Nov 2024 (R

JINMITNL
se!ﬂgggﬂﬁﬁnfé?ﬁaén




Date issued: 17/Nov/2024
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE

Booking Holder

Jodie Wickens

I
DEPARTS TenRAlE
I
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 17/Nov/2024
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
o ]
Victoria (Swartz Bay) 17/Novi2024

Fare type: Reservation Only
Ferry: Spirit of British Columbia

Fare Information

1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $67.40
5x 12+ years $95.50
Reservation fee $20.00
Total $182.90
Amount paid $20.00
Due at terminal: $162.90

The Canada Revenue Agency (CRA) and Province of British Columbia regard the supply of
ferry services as GST and PST exempt. BC Ferries charges 5% GST as required under the
applicable legislation on ancillary services such as cabin rentals, specialty lounges, food and
retail services.




DEPARTS TIME/DATE

Victoria (Swartz Bay) M)Z 4
ARRIVES TIME/DATE
Vancouver (Tsawwassen) 18/Nov/2024
/
Fare type: Saver
Ferry: Spirit of Vancouver Island
Fare Information
1x 20 ft. (6.10 m) Under height passenger vehicle $67.40
4x 12+ years $76.40
Reservation fee ‘ $20.00
Change fee $5.00
Total $168.80
Amount paid $168.80
Due at terminal: $0.00

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

Check in with the ticket agent 30 to 60 minutes prior
to scheduled departure

B




View important travel information )

of
5
RECEIPT -~ PLEASE RETAIN
Date of purchase: 17/Nov/2024
Booked by: BC FERRIES PUBLIC WEBSITE
Booking number(s): .
GST number: 894623206
Purchase amount: $148.80 (CAD)
Card type: Visa
Card ending: ]
Authorization #: 093893

BC Ferries’ Cancellation/Change policies

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Customer Service Centre

Suite 500 — 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC, V8W 0B7
1-888-BC-FERRY (1-888-223-3779)

bcferries.com | Contact & customer support

Copyright © 2024 British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.



2 Expedia

Receipt
Expedia itinerary: ||| |  EGTGTGGR

Purchase date: Nov 15, 2024

Booking details

]
.
Check-in: Nov 17, 2024

Check-out: Nov 18, 2024

2 rooms x 1 night

Room, 2 Queen Beds

Booked for: Jodie Wickens

Room,2 Queen Beds

Booked for: (|

Payment details

Room1price

Sun, Nov 17 M[/A CA $186.15
Taxes & Fees CA $30.02
Property fee CA$1.86

Room 2 price

Sun, Nov 17 — \ CA$186.15
Taxes & Fees ]/QN\\ \{ CA $30.02
Property fee CA$1.86
Total CA $436.06
Paid
[Visa1778]

Book early and save 10% l/i 56 . Ob v 2. = 1\8 .0 3

Prices shown after CA $65.70 savings





